Steve Spencer
Superintendent

Rachel Alpert
Assistant Superintendent

2023-2024
Board of Directors

Ed Dressel
Lu Ann Meyer
Rob Ogilvie
Zach Steele
Jon Woods

Board Sccretary
Juli Lichtenberger

Plcase join us at our
school board meetings.
Unless otherwise
scheduled the board
meets the second and
fourth Mondays
of the month.

District Office
Board Room
6:30 p.m.

Mission Statement
Dallas School District
is centered on students,
powered by
collaboration, bulilt on
equity, and driven by
excellence.

Dallas School District
111 SW Ash Street
Dallas OR 97338

503.623.5594 ph
503.623.5597 fax

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0
11.0
12.9
13.0

14.0

Agenda
Board Meeting
June 10, 2024
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-ore.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of the Agenda

Good News

3.1 Congratulations to Annika Morrow who is the April Rotary/Dutch
Bros. Student of the Month at Dallas High School.

32 Oakdale raised $10,000 in their Jog-a-Thon.

33 The 12th annual Books for Bikes giveaway was held where 17
bikes and helmets were given away,

34 Graduatton highlights.

35 Lyle classes have been visiting the public library to educate
students about their summer reading program,

Public Comment

Announcements

5.1 June Calendar 913
5.1.1 Next Board Meeting June 24, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
5.1.2  Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting July 2, 2024

at 5:30 p.m.
Consent Agenda
6.1 Approval of the May 13, 2024 Board Minutes 914
6.2 Staffing Report 917
Financial Report —~ Tami Montague 918

Resolution #23-24-09 To Revise Fund Appropriations
(Board Action) — Tami Montague 923

Luckiamute Charter School Annual Report — Christy Wilkins 924
Code of Conduct Committee Update — Sam Arrant & Amy Ebner
Dallas High School Athletics Annual Report — Ron Snively

Human Resources Annual Report — Rachel Alpert 927
Board Professional Development Plan Discussion (Board Action) 938
Reports

14.1  Enrollment Report 939
14.2  Charter Schools Enrollment Reports 941



14.3  Charter Schools Financial Reports 943
14.4  Charter Schools Minutes and Agendas 950

15.6  Executive Session per ORS 192.660
(2)(d) To Confer with Persons Designated by the Board to Carry

on Labor Negotiations

16.0 Adjourn



www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 1171 SW Ash Street - Dallas, Oregon 97338

e

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Public Participation in Board Meetings

During each school board meeting, the agenda has been set to include an item titled “public
comment.” Itis during this portion of the agenda the public can comment on any item that is
or is not on the agenda.

Because of the nature of the Board’s work, it is typical that the Board will hear from a patron.
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for discussion or responding to
questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to ensure
proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to district
administrative staff to respond to after the meeting. If input is given related to an action item
fater in the agenda, the Board will use the input during their discussion or deliberation of that
specific item. All public comment during a Board meeting is limited to 3 minutes for each
individual. Up to 5 minutes may be granted to one person who represents a group of 3 or
more with similar testimony. The Board Chairperson may adjust or extend allowable time
limits, if necessary.

The Board cannot hear complaints about specific school personnel during an open meeting. If
a patron has a specific complaint against district personnel, the board chair or the
superintendent can direct the patron to the appropriate complaint process governed by
board policy.

There are three ways to provide public comment at a Board meeting.

1) If you wish to address the Board in person during a Board meeting, please fill out the
request for public comment form available outside the boardroom. If the meeting has
started and you decide you would like to provide public comment, please alert the
administrator who was the greeter or the board executive assistant with your request
by simply handing them the public participation form. This will be directed to the
board chair.

2} i you wish to address the Board remotely {via Zoom) during a Board meeting, please
email Juli Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board,
(juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org) at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line as “Public Comment”. In the email state that you would
like to address the board remotely during the meeting, and include the topic.

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachei Alpert, Assistant Superintendent
Board of Directors: £d Dressel » Lu Ann Meyer « Rob Ogilvie s Zach Steele » Jonathan Woods



3) If you wish to address the Board in hard copy or email please submit to Juli
Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board, at
juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line or document as “Public Comment

If you have questions about the district, we encourage you to contact our superintendent.

Thank you for your interest in Dallas School District.

All public meetings, assemblies and celebrations heid by the Daltas Schoeol Distriet 2 are required 1o be accessible to persons with disabilities
under Title [ of the Americans with Digabilities Act (ADA). Accommodations are avalable upon request to persons who require allernatively
formatted matenials or auxitiary aids to ensure effective communication and access to events. Please allow at least 10 business days 1o arrange
for accommodations. All requests should be sent to:

X Receplion

Dafias School District 2

111 SW Ash Street QOr: e-mail complisnce officer/didsd2 org
Dallas, OR 97338

303.623-3564




913

SURN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

0z 03 04 05 06 07 08

Citizens Equity Advisory Dallas High
Oversight Committee School
Committee Meeting Graduation

Meeting 5:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m.
5:30 p.m.

& o g
09 10 11 12 13 14 i5
Board Maeting K-5 Last Day of 6-12 Last Day of Assessment
6:30 p.m. School School Day

8" Grade Morrison
Recognition Graduation
6:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m.

16 17 18 19 20 21

P
Py

23 24 25 26 27 28

Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.

b
&5

30




914

Minutes
Board Meeting
May 13,2024
7:00 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/{/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Present: Lu Ann Meyer, Rob Ogilvie, Ed Dressel, Zach Steele, Steve Spencer, Juli
Lichtenberger, Rowan McDowell, Sean Johnson, Autymn Galbraith, Tim Larson, Nick
Ingalls, Rachel Alpert, Tami Montague, Todd Baughman

Visitors: Bill Masei, Jennifer Lenoue, Annie Edmiston, Kyle Diehm, Emilee Dindinger
Excused: Jon Woods through agenda item 10.0.

1.0 Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance
L.u Ann Meyer, Board Vice-Chair, welcomed everyone.

2.0 Approvai of the Agenda
Lu Ann Meyer noted for the Board the printed agenda is different than the one
posted. Zach Steele moved to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Ed
Dressel. The motion passed unanimously.

3.0 Good News

3.1 OMSI came to Lyle for an all-school assembly.

32 Dallas High School Girls Golf team are regional champs again this year.
They are headed to the state tournament. The Boys Golf team made school
history by qualifying for the state tournament! Both teams are Athletic
Scholars as well. Congratulations!
Steve Spencer, Superintendent, and Tim Larson, Dallas High School
Principal, shared good news with the Board.

4.0  Student Report — Rowan McDowell
4.1 Iniroduction of Annie Edmiston, 2024-25 Senior Class President
Rowan McDowell shared highlights of events at Dallas High School
including; Prom, Powderpuff, and student council elections. Annie
Edmiston was introduced. Annie 1s the Senior Class President next school
year and will provide student reports at the meetings. The Board thanked
Rowan for her service.

5.0 Public Comment
No public comment.

6.0 Announcements
6.1 May and June Calendars
6.1.1 No Board Meeting on May 27, 2024



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

915

6.1.2 Next Board Meeting June 10, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
6.1.3  Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting June 4, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.
6.1.4 Equity Advisory Committee Meeting June 6, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

Consent Agenda

7.1 Approval of the April 22, 2024 Board Minutes

7.2 Staffing Report

7.3 Policy LBE — Public Charter Schools
Zach Steele moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Rob
Ogilvie. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Report — Tami Montague

Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services, shared the financial report for month
ending April 2024. The projected Ending Fund Balance has dropped to 4.28%. The
high cost disability fund came in sigmificantly lower than expected and the teacher
experience ratio was reduced significantly. Unemployment data will be solidified
later this summer. Discussion was held.

Polk Adolescent Day Treatment Center Fourth-Fifth Grade Classroom
Addition Project Capital Funds for Playground Equipment (Board Action) —
Tami Montague

Tami Montague shared a summary of the application which was submitted on
behalf of Polk Adolescent Day Treatment Center (PADTC). These funds are
available through Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER)
until September 2024. This is a $90,000 award to add a playground at PADTC.
Discussion was held. Oregon Department of Education has approved the
application contingent on Board approval. Rob Ogilvie moved to approve PADCT
fourth-fifth grade classroom addition project capital funds for playground
equipment, seconded by Ed Dressel. The motion passed unanimously.

School Photography Contract (Board Approval) — Todd Baughman

Todd Baughman, Whole Child Administrator, would like to award the school
photography contract to Portrait Masters. These services are not a cost to the
district but is for families. No protests have been received regarding the process.
Discussion was held. Zach Steele moved to approve the school photography
contract to Portrait Masters, seconded by Ed Dressel. The motion passed
unanimously.

Career Technical Education Annual Report — Bill Masei

Bill Masei, Career Technical Education (CTE) Coordinator, shared highlights from
the programs this year. A CTE expansion survey was completed this year leading
to collaboration with Central School District trying to find a way to expand CTE
regionally. Bill Masei is currently working with the School Resource Officer for a
potential Law Enforcement expansion. Discussion was held.



12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

18.0

Teaching and Learning Update — Nick Ingalis

Nick Ingalls, Director of Teaching and Learning, shared highlights of work being
done throughout the district. Vertical alignment, attendance, administrator
instructional rounds, and Collaborative Problem-Solving train the trainer have been
focuses. Nick Ingalls shared the Strategic Plan document has been updated to guide
work through 2028.

Strategic Plan Report ~ Nick Ingalls

Nick Ingalls shared LaCreole Middle Schoel progress metrics. LaCreole is
currently completing Oregon Statewide Assessment System (OSAS) testing. Base
line information reflecting improvements in all areas was shared. Testing data is
being used for student placement for next school year. Discussion was held.

Leave of Absence Request for Debra Middleten (Board Action)

Steve Spencer recomnmended approval of this request. Ed Dressel moved to
approve Debra Middleton’s request for Leave of Absence next year, seconded by
Rob Ogilvie. The motion passed unanimously.

District Calendar 2024-25 School Year (Board Action) — Rachel Alpert

Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent, shared the proposed district calendar.
Zach Steele moved to approve the district calendar for the 2024-25 school year,
seconded by Lu Ann Meyer. Discussion was held. The motion passed unanimously.

Board Professional Development Plan (Board Action)

Steve Spencer shared the data put together from Oregon School Boards Association
following the work session held. The Board would like to discuss this topic further
at the next board meeting.

Reports
17.1  Draft District Equity Advisory Committee Minutes
This was the first committee meeting.
17.2  Enrollment Report
Enrolliment has dropped to under 3,000 students. Discussion was held.
17.3  Charter Schools Enrollment Reports
17.4  Charter Schools Financial Reports
17.5  Charter Schools Minutes and Agendas

Adjourn at 8:49 p.m.

Board Chatr / Jon Woods Date

Board Secretary / Juli Lichtenberger Date

916



' ‘www.dallas.k12.orus

Phone: 503.623.5594 « Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 11

SW Ash Street » Dalles, Oregon 27338

917

el
DALLAS
DISTRICT
Staffing Report
June 6, 2024
5/13/2624 fLicensed [Olivia | Cole | Rasignation | Resignation w/o |6/14/2024 |[Lyle |Classroom 8 |1 Change
DSO benefits teacher resignation

date

06/06/24 |Classified | Mikayla| Viles| New hire New hire 5/16/2024 {LMS ] Asst, Cook  |404A[5.5|0.6875 ] E3|Replaces Lori
Shea

Steve Spencer, Superintendent

Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Board of Directors; £d Dressel o Lu Ann Meyer » Rob Ogilvie » Zach Steele o Jonathan Woods




DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024

918

GENERAL FUND
Tetal Received
Revenue b Resgurces. Feb Mar Apr May YTD Tatai Projegted. e Butget, Budget Status
Beginning Fund Balance 2,394 434 2,394 434 2,620,000 1%
Taxes 43,115 192,048 45,970 36,336 9,111,186 296.681 9,407 665 B8.987.000 102%
interest income 45,139 44,924 42,378 31,214 336 604 (1,648} 334,856 230,000 146%
State Schoot Funds 2,352,641 2,352 641 1.909,289 1,543.058 27,670,129 - 27670128 28,255,243 88%
Lomman Schaol Fund 230,778 - 230,779 230,779 461,558 473,577 48%
Other Sources 93,550 107,845 15,422 448,998 908 498 386.635 1,307.171 1,652,421 55%
Total Ravanue 2,765,225  2,697,258.20 2,013,055 2,060,605 40,651,628 924,448 41,576,075 42,205,241 26%
: PEY 2022-2023 YT R E6S 140 - 2,423,200 2,476,023 - 3,011,897 38,257,194 RN 42494207 V- R T
Total Experdad
[Expenditures by Objpct:. Eeb. Mar_ Apr. May  PMAY  YIDTotal & Encumbered Buduel YID%.
100 Salatios 1,571,296 1,552,244 1,517,105 1,383,801 (41,228} 1472141768 3812117 18,533 538 18,742,847 8%
200 Associated Payrall 831,527 821,820 807,438 754,867 (22,279)  7.92014817 1,802,657 8,822 805 10,028,537 9%
o 300 Servicas 1,051,421 843,877 846,045 873,539 {3} 800869623 722,950 8721658 8,776,921 103%
2 400 Supplies & Materials 24,344 16,6836 18,954 24.016 378.270.70 110,558 488,628 644,561 55%
g 500 Equipment 13.710 24,099 40,213 (167 ,638) 208,418.52 14,010 222,429 397,300 52%
2 600 Dues, Fees & Insurance 7.228 +20 1807 366 351,69543 4,997 356,692 320,475 116%
700 Fund Modifications 117,664.00 - 7,664 128,000 928
BO0 Planned Resarva - - - - - 3,166,940 8%
Not Yel Encumbered/Projected 370,335
Total Expenditures 3499 526 3,263 096 3,231,372 2 878 98¢ !63 610 32896312 6.567.238 M 42,295.241
- ~FY 2022-2022 YTD >+ 5,217,999 . - 3, 172,767 .~ 3,002,382 - 3,066,464 . .- 7,955,318 - 6,837,834 (o F LD
Total Expended
Expenditures by Function: (Appropriated). Eeh Mar fal A May. FMad YIDTJotal  _Encumbered B Ensumbared _Budget YIR %
1800 Instruction 2,162,178 2,129,358 2,099,341 1,985,138 (23,792} 20.560,727.74 4,657,098 25,227,725 24,951,315 82%
2000 Support 1,337,350 1,133,738 1132031 883,842  (39,819) 12,008,919.81 1,908,301 13,918,220 3,869,026 262
3000 Community Service . - . R
5000 Transfers $17,664 - 117,664 178,000 §2%
6030 Contingency/Unapproprialed - - - 3,166,900 2%
Mot Ya! Encumbered/Projecied 370336
Totel Expeatituras 3.495.526 3,263 0948 3,231,372 2.878 980 (63,512] 32 696,342 5.5_57.298 29,523,946 42,205 744 TT
Current Projection of Ending Fund Bafance 1,942,120 £.96%

INVESTMENTS NOTES CN DEBY SERVICE
Eg¢b. Mar, ApL May.
LGIP 5703 - §5F Taxes
fieginning Balance 9,946 397 10,620,756 16,062,790 8.527.90
Intarast 44,731 44,382 41,833 30,648 NOTES TOD FINACIAL STATEMENT:
Ceposits 2465028 2,415,861 1.780,113 2,018,682 All cash, investment and credit card accounis heve been balanced, recontiled and reviewsd and
Fees o) {0y o) 2 alf cash and invesiment accounts are reconciled (o the genefal isdger by he busingss manager as
Withdrawals (1,815,398} (2,018,208) (3.266,604) (5.512,919) af 531/2024. The sdapled budge! reflects expoctad expendiuras. All payrofl reports have been
tonth-End Batance 10,620.756 10,062,790 8,527,911 5 064 851 filed and payroll liabifities hiave beon paid imely. All federal and state reimbursement requests a5
e well as required financial reporting forms have been filed limely. ANl cradit card axpendilures, trave!
. and other reimbursements have been reviowed and approved af the proper lavel. There have
LGP 5.?79 - Debt Service been no significant changes to the internal conltred Syslom, o the accounting system or accounting
Beginning Baiance 3.705.081 738777 3820614 3'853"‘?36 policies that are significant. Currently the business office is adequalaly statfed to allow for proper
Inmresll 1530 16.628 18,318 14.527 segregation of duties and I am not aware of any new pronouncements or sther financial changes
Beposit 18,388 68,208 16 604 12,818 that may require additional stalf time to properly implemant, Al financial statements that have
Fees - been provided to the board are accuratg and complele fo the best of my knewledge and ! am
Withdrawals - - - {3.170,575) aware of no other financial matters that the board should be awara of at this time. | know of no
Manth-Eng Batance 335 TIT 3,8@,614 3,853,536 760,407 cases of fraud or olher misconduct and { have hol been asked by the supesinfendent fo do
anything that makes me fes! uncomforabla or (o presont any information 1 feel is inaccurate.
LGIP 5016 - Facllitles, Repalrs & Maintenance Yami Montague 6/4/2024,
.tg Baginning Balance 146.482 147,085 147,733 148,363
z nlerest 604 648 630 653
I .
= Deposit
7 Fess
w Withdrawals - - - -
= Month-End Balance 147,085 347,733 148,363 149,016
EGIP 3874 - Bond Retainage
Beginning Balance 67.6%2 156,123 158,819 158,498
Intarest 483 596 877 728
Daposil 94,027 6,188
Fees
Withdrawals
Maonth-End Balance 158 123 358,819 359,498 166,410
LGP 6022 - GO Bonds Serles 201782022
Beginning Balance 9,187,219 9,134,841 7,351,117 7,383,052
Interest 37.649 34,007 312335 32,492
Daposit
Fees - - ()]
Withdrawals (90,027} (1.817.161) (6,166
Month-End Balance 9,134,849 7,351,717 7,383,052 7,409,359 |
Tatal Cash Invested In LGIP 23,736,582 21,541,673 20,072,378 13,549,842
LGIP Intorest Rate $.20% 5.20% 520%
SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS feh Mar, Apr May, Xip Budget
Add Stdent At Funds
B | Total Revenisa This Month 3.661.503 3,808,368 3,081,440 3661076 70,455,887 1,350,060 #2,101,386 BE%
*
a Totat Exponse This Month 4,848,708 4,842,927 4,175,300 8436410 51,816,990 82,101,366 63%
4
o S
< | Excess { {Deficiency} A
Variznce {1,157 2051 {1,034 559) {1.0B3 850} {4,785,334) 18 638,997

6/6/2024



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024

919

FACILITIES, REFPAIRSS& MAINTENANCE

680UICOS Fab Maz, Apr, May, Erpacied  Total Prolacted Budaet, Yo%
Heginning Fund Balance 166,430 B 155,430 150,000 104%
Revenua lrom Local Sourcas 8,731 548 23,641 3853 40,841 40,341 18,000 2%

~ TransfersiSale of Proparty - - 96,000 o%

& | Total Revenue 8,791 648 23641 3.853 186,371 - 196,371 264,000 74%

a

£ Fungtion; Eoh Mar Aot May. 3 Yre s

& | Instruction - 1000 14¢ 149 1.01¢ 149 114,188 8,412 122,610 63,710
Facilities - 2000 11.725 11,725 204,030 6%
Capitai Projecis - 4000 - - 10,000 0%

tnap End Fund Balance - - - 48,978 )
Tatal Expenditures 148 148 1,610 149 125,823 8412 134,335 333,710 Ja%
70,448
FSEER Emergency Raellsf Funds
Hevenue & Resgurces. Fub Mar. Apr. May. ¥I10 Total Expected  Total Projecteq Hudgst, Yo%
feginning Fund Baiance . N N
Revanue from Federal Sources 131,332 210,857 48,879 1,636.415 1,636,415 2715202

| Transters/Sale of Property : -

2 | Total Revenus 131,332 210,957 98,879 - 1636415 - 1.636.418 2,745,202 0%

g

 (-Expenditures by Funetion:. Feb. Mar. Apr. May,  PMAd XIRJotal  Encumbered  Yolal Projected Budget Yib %
Instruction - 1000 86,811 18,082 18,013 18,478 488.261 203,848 682,108 £48.563
Suppon Services - 2000 61763 {11,335} 80,458 209,753 82379 1,363,731 98,716 1,482,447 2,06%.638

Unap End Fund Balance - - - -

Tota) Expendliurss 148,574 E,758 78471 228,231 62,379 1,851,992 302,563 2,154 558 2,715,202 684

FOOD SERVICE Eeb. Mar Apr. May XTD Totaj [Expected Total Projected Budgat Y %
Beginning Fund Balance 56,395 55,395 200,000 28%
Ravanud from Local Sources 452 882 387 30 1,006 5.084 5,054 26,000 9%
Revenur from State Sources 137 25,854 24,888 20,8588 77,000 39%

= ! Revenua from Faderal Sources 103.632 126,603 94,610 144,040 831.288 125,000 956,268 1,080,000 7%

N | TransfersiSale of Property - - 10,000

% Yotai Revenus 104,231 127,485 95,007 170,204 921625 125,000 1,046,625 1,363,000 &6%

[

Eeb. Mar. May Encumberd Budaet, Y%
Food Service - 3100 137,210 146,978 111,543 113,327 1,027,770 211 408 1,239,179 1,279,140 8024
Food Service - Unap Ending Fund Bal - - - 113,860 0%
Tolak Expenditures 137,210 106,578 111,543 113,327 1.027,770 21% 409 1,239,179 1,383,000 74%
MTL CashFlow Tracking Includes Receivables 18,855
SPECIAL GRANTS & PROJECTS Eab Mar, Apr May. YTD Total Yip %
Ravanue from Local Sources 52,781 10 7,503 6,888 120,888 196,000 66%
Revenué from intermediate Sourcas 125,000 126,875 376.875 500,000 754
Revanue from Stats Sgurces 58,160 358,210 241,444 792,830 4.021.527 4,745,048 85%

o« | Revenue from Federal Soutces 146,176 B5,88% 220,138 555,929 1.422978 1,867,895 T6%

% | Transfers from Generat Fund - . -

;' Total Revenue g2 N7 452,871 595,958 1,355,747 5.951.365 7.30B.943 81%

~

£ | Exrenditures by Funstion: Feb Mar. Apr, May,  PMAG YIDTotal  .Encumbered  Tolal Piojected Budagt YID %

T Special Grants & Projacts - 1000 489,439 360,783 458,540 517,804 23792 364090122 1,164,948 5,105,849 5,747,540 69%
Special Grants & Projacts - 2600 76,918 244,132 97,953 335,830 (22564) 1,269.67634 382,262 1571878 1,436,303 §8%
Special Grants & Projects - 3000 B45.00 3,800 4,645 28,100 3%
Transfers to Qthar Funids - 5000 - - : - - - - 36,000 %

Total Expenditures 566,354 604,518 556,493 §53,835 1,227 5,211,362.56 1,471,010 6,682 372 7.508,942 T1%
1695581
DEBT SERVICE - GO BONDS
Egb Mar. Apr May YTR Total, Expegted i Budget Y%
Beginning Fundg Balance 822,129 822,129 600,000 1374
Revenue from CY Property Tax Receipls 13,081 04,645 32,793 27.446 3.233.280 3,223 289 3,200,000 167%
Revenue {rom PY Property Tax Recaipts 2323 3,530 25,467 50,000
Revenue from interast income 18,301 16,661 80.703 80,703 45,000 179%

5| Revenus from Federal Sources 128 359 359 500

| Transfers from Qther Fund - - N _ - i

2 Total Revanue 36,705 84,837 32822 27,446 4,161,948 - 4,136 481 3,895,500 107%

B

“ | Expenditures by Fungtion. Feb. Mar Aar YIDTetal  Encumbered 10.%
Debt Servica - 5110 610 Principal 2,815,000 2,815,000 - 2,815,000 2,815,000 10G%%
Debt Servica - 5110 621 Interest 305,575 611,155 - 611 155 61,150 1065
Debt Service - 5110 640 Bank Fees 20 - 20 100 20%
Debt Service - Unap End Fund Bal - - 488,250 0%

Tatal Expenditures - 3,120,575 342€, 175 - 3,426,175 3,895,500 88%
- ™ 5 738,772 . BRI
DEBYT SERVICE - FULL FAITH & CREDIT
Feh Mar, Apr May, D Total Expegled . Total Profecied Budget YiP %
Beginning Fund Balance 100 -
Transfers kom Othar Fund 117,664 118,000 100%

& | Total Revanue - - - - - 17,764 118,000 100%

™

2 | Expsngitvres by Function: Eab. Mar Apr May. XIpTotal — Encumbered  Total Projected Budget Yms

2| DebtServica - 5118 610 Principal - - - - - - 100.000 o%
Debt Seivice - 5110 621 interes! - - - - 8,782 8787 17,564 0%
Dedt Service - 5110 640 Bank Fees 436 0%
2ebt Servics - Unap End Fund Bal - - - - - - - .

Total Expenditures - - - - 8,782 - 8.782 11B.000 7Y%
DEBY SERVICE - PERS PENSICN BOND
Revepnue & Reseurces. Fab. Mar. Apr. May Expogted  Total Projected Bydaef. Yrp %
Beginning Fund Balance 799,000 1,600,000
Service From Other Funds 200,970 188,578 195.966 1.683.130 1.683.130 2,250,000 5%
Totak Revenue 200,870 199,578 195,966 - - 2,482,120 - 1,663,130 3,250,000 76%

L=3

2 Expendgitures by Fupetion: Feh Mar, Apr. May. YTP Yota}  Engumbored  Yotal Projected Budget, Y%

£ | Debt Sarvice - 5110 610 Principal - - - - - - 1,345,000 0%

6/6/2024



920

DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024
=
L1 Debt Service - 5110 621 Interest - - - - - 811,358 9%
Dabt Setvice - 5110 6B0 Diect Pmt lo PERS - .
Dabt Service - 5110 Bank Fees & Issuance - 100
Prebt Servics - Unap End Fund Bal - - - - - - 1.083542
Total Expenditures - - - - - - - 0%
Beginning Fund Batance 58,667 151.084 151,084 100,000 151%
Revenue from Local Sources 483 698 677 728 3,308 3.308 1,500
§ Revenue from State Sources 1,808,529 1,808,529 Z.000,000 96%
K] Revenue from Bond Proceads - - - - - -
€ | Total Revenue 483 58,363 &77 128 1,962,920 - 1,962,670 2,101,500 83%
e
e Mag, Apr, May. JIDTotal  Engumbered Budaet 2
Bond 1  B57S9 2,101,500 86%
Capltal Construction - Bond 2022
Feb. Mar. Apr. May Total Proiected Yib %
Beginning Fund Balance (58,667} 11,631,313 11,431,313 13,300,000
Ravenue fram Local Sources 37,649 24,037 31,335 32,482 442510 442510 206,000 221%
| Revenue fram State Sources - 4,000,000
; Revenue from Bord Proceeds - -
:Z} Total Revenus 37,649 {24 630} 31,335 32,482 12373822 12,373,622 17,500,000 7%
™S
Fob Mar. May Total Projected Bugdgat YIp %
Capitat Expenses- 4000 496,805 861,031 165,411 1,240,313 5,666,022 5,289,643 10,955 865 11,140,009 51%
CaetlaE Projects - Unap End Fund Bal 6,369,000

For questions about this report, piease contact Tami Moniague

Dallas Schoel Bistrict Business Dffice
FIT W ash 81, Daltas, GR 97138
1emimontaguefdad2.org

6/6/2024



921

2o1ffy sSFUSHE 3 savaund 250apd Saadsi Syl U pAuiniies HONBRIOS UL 3y} Innq uouOMIO{UY 10 FTGT/E/S INTOIMOR IMBL MBI 53 133) T wonmEieyu Sup Juasaid 0F Jo ARG U
SO 53SHD O fiy mOw §RuNT S1y1 TV O Ainwp 3G pinoys pibog YL JYE SO DL 23410 0u fO AmD o | po ASpapmony G B 15aq 3yj o) Hppdios pun a8 2m ooy a1 61 paptaned uaag AA0Y 10y} SIUANADIT Jiounuif i1y |

FAES-ELYEPS ¥ PEEL6 WO SENBU IS YSY MS (1] 10

1 joaf it sayru Joyt ButyIAUD Op 01 JUBPHARNLIEAS AYL Ty PaASE udig IOU AAY [ PUD 1INPUOISIN 1ayto 0 prosf
pifust A o Ay {5 Jouallipps dinba Low g seunys

IPIPHOUL J2410 0 Spanacunouosd Mau AUB b MDAB 10 wp | pun sanp fo wouoSaidas aadont 1o} AONE G pafjes At ombapD $3 2344)0 sS3UINNG 21 {udiinTy JuDIIELS 20D 10Ul Sardiped BununodaD 46 wIrsds Tunee)sn sy of wals JRSNCD PO Sl 03 $ITUDYD JuITIS OU UIFG JADY 3] JANd)
<2dvud ayy 1o p3aciddn pun panainss 133G IALY STuIASINGII AL SIYID PUT |IADAL STAMNPHIAXS PIVD HP2L Iy sjawy papif uaaq aany suiiof Supsodes promuil pannbad S0 Yom S0 SSanbas UAISINGUaIIL FDIS PUD [OLRI Py AT PIOA UARG DALY SIGRI] eunsd P pajif oy sany spredar jjoand
Ny srannpuadss paLiadta 512242l PIpug pardapo Ay prpzpEse S 5T i EDuDU S5AUISNG Ayt LG 4ABPa) 243438 By} OI PAPIIUOIRE J1U STUTIEIID JUDUISIAUS PUS YOI (15 PUD PAMAIARI PUE PIIIUOIAL ‘PASUDYIY UATY AARY SIUNOIN PIDI HPAL> PUB Juduasanuy SR Y CAINTHTLVLS TYIOFNIS O ST10N

or LTI 0ES 1s'709'09¢°c8 B5'BOE'L60'LS BETLF IS ITS PLSI fRol
BLLYGEYG i 2008 [AR AR R 89°GES'015'28 %Z'S (z269' v 268} soloid jeudeD
Q8BS 0ZL'ES QT 0LESHES 00051 '8Zy'ES .
B¥'SES E8'ET 60°0s LOZTETES BrE19'028'es %z’ {0248} emnaag 13
vZ0Z ‘0E BUAr A BN OLA pied 1580 lenuuy ,
£1'bBZ'915'8S S5'$09°90€°CS SPSICTER' IS ELETS'0LE'0LS %Z'S {R106'E0.LS) svanriad( [2:0U0
. wogeBIo Jaea Egpun S[EMRIPIDIM spisoded tug Bag PlRIA adA} Aq seaucieq Junesay JWoMAEGAU]
%8 finod pavog [sanuaaay jo Y96y DEL'ZYS'IS asuzfeg pung Buptiy
ZES'IBY'T 0EL'ZYE'LS £98'095'58 G1E'8408- (1E21430) 1 SN TdUNS
S6Z'LES TS LFE'S02°28 G¥E'EES'GES SEE'0LEY 86Z'295'9% TiT'969'7E3 086'8.8'7% SIHNLGNIIKI IVIOL
(000'000'2) 9000802 soueieq pung Buipug paiesdoxddeun
(006'394 'L} 006'991"4 i} sapuabuiuony
(9£€'01) 000921 vea'Lil 79U L) $PUR 4 JBYIQ) O SI9jSuBIL
a { 4] UONATHSLOD) PUB ulIsinboy Saphned
el aQ 3] SaMAIBE Alunwwe)) pue ssudialuy
ZLE'8H 9Z0'696'EL 8E8°LY0TL 1ozt J0E'606'1 UZ6'800°2L Zve'0e8 s831AleS oddng
wob0.4 A9 1jds aaoqp a3g, 624415 SLE'LGB'PE i BOY'SZ qLL0vT 886 LS5 P 871'895'0Z BEL'GEE'L LIRS Uy
FAON, ?«No:%nﬁ“u i 1eBpng Enuuy sessed ULy | Sveugsnipy FOIUR 3 PRy aka ueundy LW tueann 8poY uopaung Aq saunypusexz
$6Z'LISZS LP2S0Z24% 9¥6'E£9'6EY 9IEL'DLES 862°195'9% ZTIE'969'2E8 0BG BLY'2S SAUALKANIEXS TVL0L
- T - z - N sa5uaNT 1BlE0
066'951°E 086991 ] & 0 1] U SPURS JO 585 JBU0
Dapaan J1 L3f5uD4] aeas peod L |9 L00'9Z1 on0'azL 9EE O 3 +99' 241 1) Spund 04 O} Si8jsuel]
{£12'8t) 5ip'02e 269°95¢ ¢ LB6'Y 263158 98¢ iR J98:810] 'BOuEINSU] "se8 g "sang
[FEg7A0 O0E 468 144244 i [ 0Zr'80C {4£9'201) sa5RYAIN juawdings g sesea @ilden
84661 {95 +Pg 928’88 i 955014 VIZ'BLE ke siglale pue sayddng
PRABGUINIUI JUaaD 323G Qg {6E L' 610 ) 126'94L'2 959'96.°8 00062 Q86'02L 969'266'% BES'ELE S82{AIDG PADEINC])
PRAAQUITILY JOU FOLDANSYY 33444y | ZE1'55E 1E5'920°0¢ S08'2E8°5 00004 159'206't 91'026'L 1B8'vSL 51505 yoihed pajeossy
nufiug anna] [DuOSIad UOUIBA | 210'vE LSy 56280481 000524 1142L8'E 8LY'1ZLT L0868 SBUEIES
F0ON. TIUBLIBA jefipng Enuuy 5004 [Bnuly JSuausnipy STIURIQUINIG PPy QLA UBUND QLW uauns Bpod A0y AQ seumpuedx
991'529%" WIS0T'IVS SLO'9L5 IS 0% Liy'yres SZ9'159'0PS 509'090'2% SIATHNOSTU FTAVIVAY
0095088 LP2'585'6E3 Lp9 381 '6ES 0% LPF'PTES v6L 252 088 S09'090'7% INNIAIN IVLOL
9 0 g 0 [} a 3a0NGS 190
01622 55’ agy'92 $65'E 908'€Z o182 (sexe] Auadoid jo nall v sI0:n0y Bapa4
(s19'088} 028'825'62 Z00'B5S°8Z 622087 fTE e FIEEEE {igesig 1503
“ = UBIH 'pung 100UIT UOUANBT '48S) Sa0N0S IBIS
{2sy'an) gyl GLLES +] 614'C5 % spund (00U3S AUNoD 'OS3 YbRaiy; mojd
034 0y8 A0L'CL6'6 U9 E5°04 $11'169 SPE'LON'S L2E'BL {85a 4 Jsaisju ‘sex¥] Asdoig) Sannoy [ESUT
{995’} 000°029°'2 VEV'PEE'T [} LY VEE'T esuereg pund bujuubes
Ll B .“.?nn AR, : .. .. 1 07 . ;
SHON S Shmhgu. i wabpng oy | 4 sedaiey enuy Ipv suopasiaid :ppY - QLA WAL L JuBUnY {00t dNnd} SNOLIVEIAO NN TVEINTD
. : PHISIP [aoYds S jo suopesado jeioual 104 pRan B AR PUR BINULIO) JUBIED PUNd jOOLDS alels oyl woy duiod Auewpd sasinosay
pzoT Aew suojesadQ pung |eiauss vzoz-£z0z

JouIsiq j00y2g sejieg




922

BEE'BL¥'0L 616'686'LL aaueiey pund Buipuy
Kog o PER'EEY 123 6O0'005'CES TLVELE'ELS $99's56'04 5 0§ £¥9'682'5$ TZT0'99%'s% EVE'DPZ'LS 105° 4L P2 $3YNLIANIEXT YvLi0L
% I'¥ Foupnssy puog pusds juasiny
0B0'aSE'RL 0an‘esL'ys 5192{0.d 21NN 4 10} PaAiasay
Seoz/y fig umananbay Supuads 552 | LE'826'L LS B’y POB'PLL'T 055 E60'E ] ovi'ean't oLE'TLL 101'ZS sz Aunaeg ¢ Aojeg UEIK 0Eg
S£9'620°Z 000°005's S88'0LY'E 20L°2SE'E [} 1¥2'ave 19’082 3£8'088 £99°11 UO)I2NISUD MaN 006
poo'ocs‘'z 000°006° 0 L] [ 0 0 [} 0 ) uoisuedxyBuping 3LO 0L E
(869'c65) 000'054'E BEI'EPLE E66'045'E 0 SEV'E0E'T £95'L0Z'L PEL'ELZ 569'TLL {N42) apesBdn Aygioe 4 (29aK0 008
glriaas £eY'529'y S0Z'vP0'y vIG'6Eq"L gzg'ten 389’196 b8 169'v02'2 mEc:m_%ﬂ_m_ﬂww%ﬂwnmwmcwoﬂ
eajon . ?ﬂ.ﬁmhu soBE At _Moﬂw.u_hwm 4 |soecdmnuny | oy |suopasloid ey arawoung | aikiueung [I9LSMEIEND 2d41 1201024 Aq SamypUBtIa
KOOI 878971074 B00'0DS EES TIVEIE'ELS 599'565'01% as Lra'eRT'ss TT0'999'5% CIE'OPEZES 205°2i9'Z8 SIWNLIGNILXT TVLOL
% 1 GUISEL puog pUads Moy 000051 1 000'051 %4 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 spaioig 8iMnd 10} peaasay
Szaz/g fig wmanankay Bupuads xSg |842°G85 ERFBZY'Y SDZYRC'Y riIGRER'L 0 BERLEY 28946 ivi'vR VEYPOT'T Buuusignubisieapnuatisfeusyy apia ouisig
SEP'GE 203005} S08'PETL 50§°9EC°1L 0 zi9'Tye ££8'168 068'692 o Suppng uostuop
059'56E'L 000'05L'E 058'v56'Z BER'LLTT 0 1pE'LRE" 064'062 A% ¥4 £LY'ZE 1000% uBiH seileq
BIOVEL'E VG2 BEY'OEY' ¥ $PEBEE Y ] Lr2'gra £€0L'05L'¢C rPL'DER SEP'LE OOUSS PIPPHY Slo90RY
S0Z'088 000°008 SELELY 061 B9E 0 139'082 y29'821L BZL 50808 frjuswialy Yuoaiiim
1£8'0T8 000054 6ZE6TY £L1°BEE 0 0EP'EIZ opL'5EL 1oL'zs £54'08 Kijuswal ajepye
Z5¥'562 800'05L BYS PGy 850'28% 0 0gzZ'Lo¥ 9E8'0Z 289y 0S¥'ZE Amuauiay 2y
sl ; ?Mﬁﬂuﬂu Smﬂwwr.“a.ﬂ._. § _M”wowﬂw [, |seensod mnuny [ Loy {suopoaloid :ppv | Guamesno | aiwiauny [°LS .nwuw.“ao Buipiing An samyjpuadxg
SEE'YEY'LT SE6'60L°T1 9Bv L0¥'YL SIIENOSHH 215V VAV TeLOL
LER'RES €S- 0Ob'cas'sEs 694°536'673 £39'505'518 [} 000°'SZL'SES £B9'8LES LEO'PE 98" L0v'pL INNIATY WICL
Q a o g 0 0 0 a SATUNOT JAFED
5L TIFL 5 8GLZLY 0 ] 0 0 0 SLZIYL $pBadtid Puog
oua’000's1E QnO'00L'sE o00'e00'sY 0 080°000'54 TOT T4 aOUBNSS] puog
B30Z 2UNY Ul E anss] puUo, [{$86'CKZ'GL) 000°000°82 a10'954'ZL 0 ] 0 i} 9Le'962'2 Z20Z L eouenss| puoy
(0o0'000'v} D00°000°Y ] o 0 0 0 ] uelg WIDSO
(so0° 262} 0000983 SBE'ZRL £99°€0S 0 000'524 £89'8/8 £E0'PE ZLE'SEZ 1Al
ELETLEE'LL 0 0 CLE'LEG L) (z9%'85) 0 acuefeqd pund buuibag
i ?Mw:hwhhn,.. 3 _&uzmu&?_ﬂ_ ..ﬂn.:. Smﬁb.l : Eﬁza.._ E:E« An] suot: foid ;pRV | QLA Weuny .. DE EpE._.u.. _wﬂﬁﬂmﬂu:u cova ﬂ..%%uﬂmﬂmﬁ“ mﬂﬂ».n«d
: .uum.aw”v oﬁ !...:o.._.n.u«ue..mos.a cozuu_.bu:ou *..”u a.uot..ﬂ_.. & aje|duioo 0] ples spuUoq v.go..ann “29_. ITOZ Woy aveooo._m m
yeozKew - $202-620Z

wuc:...m syoaloid fenden

JoL3SIq [00YoS Sejied




DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO., 2
DALLAS, OREGON
June 10, 2024

RESOLUTION #23-24-09

RESOLUTION TO REVISE FUND APPROPRIATIONS

WHEREAS ORS 294.463 allows for appropriation transfers by board resclution between spending categories within the same fund if
the transfer is 35% or less of the total fund appropriations. The following resalution is proposed to transfer budgeted appropriations
in General Funds of $290,000 from Function 2000 Support Services and $400,000 from 6000 Contingency to increase Function 1060
Instruction by $690,000 to accommaodate higher than budgeted substitute services costs and charter school expenditures. The
resclution further proposes to transfer budgeted appropriations in Special Revenue Grants and Projects Funds from 1000 Instruction
to incrase appropriations by $200,000 in 2000 Support Services t6 accomodate payments made from from the SiA Grant for School
Based Mental Heatlh Services and to increase appropriations in 5220 Transfers to accomodate a higher than expected infiow of funds

from SB 1149 Cool Schoaols Program.

BE IT RESOLVED that the resalution appropriating the expenditures in General Fund and in Special Revenue Grants and Projects Fund,
are hereby modified to appropriate expenditures as shown below:

General funds (100,102,103} Current Revised

Description Appropriation Resolution Appropriation  15% fMax
1000 Instruction S 25,600,878 S 630,000 S 26,290,878

2000 Support Services $ 16,228,694 S {290,000) $ 15,938,694

4000 Facility Acq and Constr 5 10,000 s - S 10,000

5220 Transfers S 128,000 $ - S 128,000

6000 Contingency S 1,166,300 S (400,000} s 766,900

General Fund Total $ 43,134472 $ - s 43,134,472 1.60%
Special Revenue Grants and Projects Current Revised

Description Appropriation Resciution Appropriation  15% Max
1000 Instruction S 5,747,540 $ {220,000} i) 5,527,540

2000 Support Services g 1,436,303 $ 200,000 5 1,636,303

3000 Community Services S 29,100 S 29,100

£220 Transfers S 96,000 s 20,600 S 116,000

6000 Contingency 5 - S -

General Fund Total s 7,308,943 $ - S 7,308,943 3.01%

Board Chair

Superintendent

Date

Date

923



924

LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTERS SCHOOLS
Report to the Dallas School District Board of Directors
Monday, Junel0, 2024
Prepared by Christy Wilkins, LVCS Executive Director

LVCS Philosophy:

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools (LVCS) staff share a wholistic, unified vision and approach
to our work that is research-based, data driven, and wellness driven. Academic rigor and high
expectations are balanced with ensuring the mental health, and emotional well-being of our
students is centered in all we do. It is a common practice for staff to monitor the academic
growth and the well-being of their students on an ongoing basis. Our mental health professional,
Mallory Hasart, provides exceptional services for students and families and she is a critical
partner, and is fully integrated within our school culture. We have vigilant staff who aware of the
progress of their students in these areas and adjust their practice accordingly.

The intersection of Physical Health, Mental Health, and Academics:

The Garden:

During the last Dallas School District visit, [ introduced Superintendent Steve Spencer and his
administrative team to our garden teacher, Lua Siegel. Lua took us on a tour of the property and
shared the essential elements of the garden program and how she engages and teaches all
students to work in and care for it. We employ a regenerative, no tili farming model. No-till
farming, also known as zero tillage or conservation tilling, is an agricultural practice where crops
are planted directly into the residue of previous crops without tilling the soil. This method has
several environmental, economic, and agronomic benefits. It is physically labor intensive but
teaches students best practices in growing healthy food, while employing best practices in acting
as good stewards of the land. Our students work hard in our gardens, and they do most of the
work from preparing the soil, planting, weeding, harvesting, and (of course), eating a rich variety
of produce. They also build the compost containers, tratls, birdhouses, and most of the signage.
Our model offers multiple benefits for our students, including stress reduction because being in
nature has a calming effect on the mind and body, reducing levels of cortisol, the stress hormone.

Daily PE and Movement Breaks:

We have learned from the research that physical activity stimulates the production of endorphins,
which are chemicals in the brain that act as natural mood lifters. This can help reduce anxiety,
depression, and overall stress. We have also learned that cognitive function and academic
performance are improved because, when blood flows to the brain, memory, concentration, and
problem-solving skills are boosted. There are numerous other benefits to regular exercise,
including prevention of child and youth obesity and diabetes,

We believe that daily PL, hard work in the garden, and numerous *brain breaks” during the
school day support an optimal learning environment.




Academics:

In addition to supporting the physical and mental wellness of our students, we also offer a
rigorous learning experience, and students are held to high standards. We believe that setting
high standards support positive academic outcomes. When students are challenged with rigorous
expectations, they push a little harder. High expectations can motivate students to grow, facilitate
a good work ethic, and develop critical thinking skills. We believe this approach supports
independence and resiliency.

We have been fortunate to hire exceptional teachers who are interested in innovation, are risk
takers and put into practice new ideas and strategies.

Reading and Math Interventions:

We also understand that high expectations alone won’t support the learning of some students.
We prioritize quality Tier One instruction at both schools, with standards-aligned curriculum
taught with fidelity by highly qualified teachers. But we also offer a well-supported, tier 2
intervention system in reading and math at Bridgeport and Pedee middle school. We have data
team meetings every 6 weeks to review and monitor assessments and adjust the interventions as
needed. We also address behavior and mental health concerns during these meetings; however,
some discussions may continue in a setting that ensures confidentially for students and their
families. To determine the need for mental health, anecdotal observations, behavior referrals,
parent input and student request for counseling are considered when responding to the
social/emotional needs of students.

Project Based Learning (PBL):

The Pedee staff have spent several months studying Project Based Learning to determine if the
model is a good fit for Pedee. This approach to teaching involves students designing, developing,
and constructing hands-on solutions to a problem. Several content areas can be integrated into
the projects, and a small school like Pedee, 1s theoretically, an ideal environment to facilitate
cross curricular activities. A small pilot project was introduced this Spring, where students
engaged in the Artemis 11 Coding Challenge, which was sponsored by the National Aeronautics
and Space Administration (NASA). This project integrated History, writing, presenting and
science. Several students presented their projects at the Artemis I Challenge event at Central
Washington University. This was a highly engaging activity but very labor-intensive for
teachers. We will need to proceed carefully to ensure quality projects are also manageable.

Challenges:

e Loss and grief: We lost 2 staff members (our second-grade teacher, and our middie
school cook) and a beloved, founding board member, in 18 months.

o Learning gaps: Existing academic challenges for our students were exacerbated by the
shut down, and general disruption caused by the pandemic. We are still trying to catch-
up.

» Absenteeism: This applies to both students and staff but is stowly improving.

» Salary schedule — While we offer an exceptional work environment, recruitment and
retention of quality staff can be challenged by our salary schedule, which is lower than
most school districts.

925



926

¢ Reduction of remote school funding. Significant cuts were made due to a reduction in
remote school funding. LVCS was given an incorrect number on our state funding
forecast for the 2022-2023 school year. This number was considerably less than we were
supposed to receive, and we had to pay back the funds at the end of the school year.

¢ Budget overruns on facilities projects: A prime example is the installation of the
handicap ramp at Pedee middle school, which ended up costing 3 times the initial bid.

The Importance of partnerships: [ appreciate the support and partnership of superintendent,
Steve Spencer, assistant superintendent, Rachel Alpert, and business manager, Tami Montague,
Our working relationship is strong and all of them are a great source for information and support.
[ believe we share the same goals of providing a great education for the students we serve and it
a pleasure to work with them, and other Dallas School District staff.



927

$20Z ‘9 aunf
- Jo1sI(T Jooyas svlpcq

e,.

3




200

DSD

100

Employees
by Job Type

50
0

- Classified

Licensed

min

Ad

Conf/Supv

928



929

i
1
i
t
b
'
5

suopeudisoy

SOITE] MIN

suopEuTISY,

90UE[D) BIY .
momamﬁ 5

Sur

o«

4 (O



930

peysse[)

SUONEUIISIY

SOITE] MaIN

odA 1 qof Aq
SUOTIRUSISAY

2Q SOITH MIN




931

0¢

514

0c

!

pasuadry

[[eaoy Suutemy #

9210

Ul UonInNpay]

SUOI}ISOJ Pasnpay #



932

POW Eﬁ:mm. pred 10V 24E9T A[rure] uo3a1Q 10V 9AEST [EDIPaYN 29 AJrure]
TNId VMO VIW

e



933

s

Buiyeis 10 ynesse UOI}IPUOD U323y SNOLIIS B 4lim
[enxas qualusseley laquiswu Ajwie) e 4o} buned UOINPUOD Yijesy
92UI|OIA D]ISDUIOP 0] 10 SYIUOW 7 18414 9yl buynp SNOLISS UMO
paieial djay buposg PIIYD Mau e yum Buipuoy moA 1oj bulied
2ARS DjES aAed] Awed 2ARDT [RIIPOI

NF fexe]
'3AR3] paroidde JO uUoeUIGUI0D AuR 10} Je3A Jjauaq Jad syoam 7| 01 dn ayey Aew NoA

(P249A0D 51BUAA

wu:E:w:




934

SUILE[ ) muv.mnd

SWIE[) _cumO

01

0¢

- 0€

A mo _OmDQMmum

oy

09

QAR ﬁmu%ﬁz

Afrure ] preq




935

0%
ST
- 0z

14

patua(

sup]D) V101 L.

STHENS UL



936

Le
IV TTIIUY

Suw|D) 10101, L

odA T, wrep)



837

dou%mo”u
Ya[eaY SNOLISS & ILM J9qUIS
%mem 5,99A01dWIS UE 10J 918D 03 SAEI] o

. UONIPUOD TA[EY
m:omom ESom mo%oEEo Howog&.

Py e 3o juauraoe[d 193507
- Jo ‘uondope ‘Yiiiq Y3 03 pade[aI

o>,m£ Ama%ao& ?ES& Hom 9&2 ° |

[Mp]
suj) Joputt pa122104d.
29 120U0] ou Jjun
SUOSDIL %E%ée\
B m:\\“ LQ\.&SG&
V140 ¥e0c

T A ouaffe

<AmO 0} mowcmao wa:bo&D .



24-25 Dallas Schoeol District Board
Professional Development Plan

Board Commitment #1: Culture & Climate

Objective: Maintain a positive board culture and climate by understanding key reles in board governance, fostering
collaboration, trust, and respect between the board and superintendent.

Action Steps:

1. Annual/Biennial review of board-superintendent operating agreement
e  Establish clear expectations of roles and responsibilities between the board and superintendent.

2.  Annusl 101 district budgeting process training
»  FEnhance the board’s understanding of fiscal oversight,

Board Commitment #2: Accountability

Objective: Ensure accountability by establishing clear expectations and conducting regular performance evaluations for
both the board and superintendent.

Action Steps:

1. Annual Superintendent Evaluation
»  Establish evaluation tool, process, and timeline.
s  Assess superintendent’s performance on meeting district goals and identify areas of strength and areas

of growth.

2.  Annual/biennial board self-evaluation
®  Assess board performance and identify areas of strength and growth.
s Review board professional development plan and ensure it aligns with evaluation results/discussion.

3.  Establish meeting and training schedule
#  Determine board meeting and work session schedule during the board July organizational meeting.

*  Calendar at a minimum three professional development trainings annually that align with board
professional development plan objectives.

Board Commitment #3: Visien-Directed Planning

Objective: Improve the board's understanding of how to utilize data for effective decision-making to establish district

direction that ensures student success.

Action Steps:

1.  Annual review of district mission & goals
e Review and align district goals with current student needs, updating them as necessary.

2. Creation of district priorities monitoring plan
®  The board and superintendent will identify key data and information for tracking progress of district

goals.

3.  Smplementation of monitoring plan work sessions
e  Schedule work sessions as needed to review the progress of district goals.
e Conduct a minimum of two work sessions annually to assess the progress of district goals with
superintendent and key stakeholder’s input,

938



938

9¢Z1

(437

! 0SOT ! €v0T

e m - L L L L L LT [P

Poyig 1 ve

E L LT R L P

+

[ T P

6101

53 [Bi0L

19¢ 861

€91

1218

9¢

5¢

144

£

44

5C

¥4

£c

Tl

9¢

44

Y4

ve

St

1Y

[£ev]

HHOMHYM

0tE

€8

06

68

89

ie10]

1¢

14

1t

12

|44

£t

[44

0

14

[44

Te

1Z

4

134

T4

[zTr]

IepPyeQ

1:143

L

16

16

L

{e301

0z

G¢

£Z

L1

61

12

£

81

81

Z

£Z

81

L1

£

[44

67

{oor]

A

gZ/eT unr

1Z/07 unf /T ung

gZfTzunr

YILO) 3589

B0l 1§

w1y

Ayede)

j004ds

Hoday juauw)|o3 11IsIQ [00YIS sejjeq

Pe0g dunf




940

91-5107 sndwe) papuaix3 1eaj 1se7

£-1e3A |00Yds 0T /60 aAIDR4Y uolemBijuoaal Aejuswaly

91-S107 1eaA 3544 SIUSPNIS 08 UM [OOUDS UStieLd B SEM LUOSLLIOIN S007 ¥
8 1 91 €2 6€2 210 8¢ papualxa jooyds YBIH
yIrT WoT|  4Yis yig 82¢ zet 12101
€2 ze €T €7 87 0T 1 8T 80T £6 1510 40 InQ
Yz yig uig Wy pig puz T o) ozt 621 DLISIQ Yl
| jo04ds Ajunwwo) sejjeq} [1204 357] JWRMND]  HMILUVHD SOAT
LL6T SDU/SOAT Buipniut
Sy8Z | 099 i 0097 | S¥ST | 7EST |9ISE jejo) puein
0 .0 i v i 0 | VAQ
ST O A A A T T T S v S ¢
Z19pein|IT apeD| QT 2peso| Gopesn| gapein| (apesp| gapesn| J1avd
1S 69 1L Tes 119 o 5z 67 5 a
w m w ; Z1 9pesd |TTapeln [T 2pesD | 63pesn | [80I] dVIWN
psg w...mm%:.m.-:mmm:..w T'g08 1 8sg |l1s8 0t {07z 007 912 502
: : : : asemAassApo | uBiHIsod | ZT apeso | 1T apesn | 0T 2pedn | 6 apesds | [0Z01] SHa
869 © vE9 :  0L5 i LS . 0.5 |i£9s 902 181 08T
; : : : g apeln | Lopein | gapesn | [gz/z] | 9joaidey
OZ/6TUNT ¢ TZ/OZUNT : ZR/ITUNf ¢ E2[ZZUNF | UILOIN 35 Moede) Talolluls
tzoz aung

1oday 1uawy|o13 114151 |O0YIS seljeq




LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS

2023-24
June
STUDENT TOTALS
Current #'s Last Year
in District 129 120
Out of District 93 108
TOTAL STUDENT #'s 222 228

BREAKDOWN BY GRADE LEVELS

Current #'s Last yr.
Kindergarten 23 24
1st Grade 23 22
2nd Grade 22 25
3rd Grade 23 25
4th Grade 25 25
5th Grade-Leah 15 22
5th Grade-Bibbs 21 19
6th Grade 24 26
7th Grade 24 23
8th Grade 22 17

NUMBERS CURRENT AS OF 5/31/2024

Outlook for 2024/2025 school year

Kinder 20
1st 22
2nd 23
3rd 25
4th 25
5th 25
6th 34
7th 24

8th 24

941



942

ugipl UEdUeUN dF  LEISEONED/aiM uzisy &

Ao Ag Jusuitioug jooyos ybiH

SeleQg

IRIBYWBRG
Sel il

- FAYO-Hi0d
JBy0-uokiey

Aunog/f A jusuosus ooyog ybiH

iapues|oyioed

UBLSEO RIS

uglpu veoloWy {3 outeuedsiy
ueniyyroeid § uelsy §

Ayoiuuig Ag wewgjoluy g-y

JA219RWIRS

1BUiIoxIod
%7 B
ywe s

Era

Jaglo-uoLey

Aunog/Ang Ag uswiong g-y

0 6EZ e QpE | 8£Z wT | vsZ 65 5c e ofr - | moppuesn
SE* GE 9€ oy - *eI0L SHIG

g ] 6 It it It

0 48 it 141 z1 3 o1
91 91 91 L1 g1 6

R0 A 0T 502 61Z 62T {[e30L 8%

0 £T €7 €7 [44 144 ]
0 €7 €2 €2 e 82 67 iz 8z L
0 [43 ze 43 43 4 143 43 j33 33 9
0 € £z £z €7 134 vz 77 €7 5z ]
0 34 £7 34 34 [£4 4 14 74 5¢ v
0 | 14 i Lz 87 Lz Lz 87 62 1€ 67 £
0 oz %4 , |14 1z zz €z £t , £7 5z ZE z
0 71 s1 vL ST ST 61 61 61 0z : 87 1
0 81 81 g1 | 8T 81 61 61 &1 ot ] vl *

sung AR g o 1111 &3 cqed; MBS T 0 AON RO A e L EZOT N

YZ-£20¢ JUSWIIOIUT [0042S AHUNWILIOD SEfjed




943

g0 LbE'gi6 b L16'€76 L6-E9¥'Tib Si-ehlbog agTel'teg trifgiors Gz fbbzo/ ac6ke‘ozs gL b0g 56¢ a¥ Siilg {26964 FONYIVE ANnd
[ RTAalT T grallobt FAN T PALY£4 8L 006‘RET 09999587 g9 bbo'toe w5 2g7'niT L9 0g9°b9T I SLL'ghE ofbiiiggz S z91'eh f1-{95%/g SAVNLANIINT TVLOL
95'€ig'ag LBPLTi6T R SLERRTT uoRINsEeY 1 ook
TEL60'EL 99'955'51 o bga'ty b5 9lg'ii By gli'he LEG45%2 botEa‘zl 98505 1 G101 wabo'd ag 6kl SBMAIBS POOS | 0oof
S1E1645L LEBiR'L9 ogrlebies bEaig79 &£550l"19 gt Sto'gy ob ilg'lg RTHSEL 95789501 3966435 B8R 6lligg Gy 07G5°LS woddng | ooot
LbGbbirgsh SLEEE gL b S0gYs: 0690249 wigL'gsl 9 RIZ'94L 601gb (b IS RITETH 95076z Sir9ghiliL QUEEE BT 1£gkb‘6 UOIDNASLY | 0001

NOLLONNG A8 SIENLIANILX3

R0E£T'50%T grollfobe Lrgoliste gloob'bie 09'999'5£7 go'byobbz TS zgrinte Ly ogotor g oiligbe ol viliget S8'791'76 [AYE YL STUNLIANIANT TVLI0L

$g-00tgE bsziL [CERZD) q9°5¢ 81z g8 060 007052 [19°FT5 L0°E6E ¥3'gl R 2334 60°2595'g2 sa34 g seng 209
99'0g6'0g (oo 005'E) gO'RIS'Y 1$ars'f 00°579' L6b1T'6T rabso's oot9b'z PSEDR'R SLEPSPT 66°980'% 00 0%5'T syusudAcldijuswdinby 0os
£1:6T2'5EL +h 151 S5 L0t YR 6T°9ET'E £5Egg oy s07t6b Gl 6gLEbT 80459t ofEz fgzii'g g6t sapddng ool
69-brgi6s oOATT gL obzto’s g bkl Lergel'ay FER AT zotzo'gl 16T1eT'y $9°5/8'61 6Tty [HAT-LE4 zo'gsg'ot FERILNEYS

IR 1Y) 65:g18'0L ggioble 97569 L6Lggitd 0967516 SLeey’se 2L0£6°69 L6°6E6 01 kg9l bg1z56t ST'9£0'6 SHEWEE | 00z
£5798g*SEEY 6g'vEgiits 1o'bEg'itL LSELLigEL 04°06977¢1 LTSS zgbob'gni hrEnLes Lg-G16'ooT 6z-Gzhnht g5 qeETh 265e6' SRS ool

133780 AS SIUNLICNIAXNT

9% 0g'hThE 1g bzt Cgg1fle 053552 HEYEEIs SEbShig7 EI Y& 153 969tz ob-6So‘ble go'bgzi52 g0 9g%’tre 6gEalirsd FNNIAIH TYLOL

S el bhz Sya/bvoT sauejeg puny Fuundsg coPay
eLGTS'te zi'qe5'Ee Dle Uj SJUBLTy 00ip.
oo bby6E 19'6eh6 brbatt 1bog'e PTG 0b 395" obbSz'e DIEIS T SR [RIBPRS PRSIy | cobby
£Ezbo'gr £59E/0 891957 1hGLS ng'1g0'z [ AAl 99'6£5'7 gboliy (S9'a16%) ] SIUBLT 91E3S PasdLisaY | 66TLY
obEbr ol by ob66 08'95 00z LDUNTASBYNEIIG paInpay 071ty
06" 2E5Y oz 65y ob-g66% S0 EED SThEL 1sepieaiy 31qiAl3 papuedxy 3244 HO zolfy
£1°550'94%% 1696617 Sidlgiue bea 12 HTF e Skk iz [EREERTY fadds 20 1% 2o Shhihie Tshehiz 44004244 184 [0 A% b obgiszh Spuny4 (0CYDS :EIG LoLEY
z¢-Lot‘or gz'igbiz 00002 00°09 EEREE] 007521 oorqeE’y 00'96g"L 00000 BUICIU{ SNOBLR]IBISHA abbiy
oS o'y o5zl 00°0g c0'§ pa'SE [T $A2UNOS 33BAL SUCHEUOQ oThHiy
bErzsiae coSoy SEgitn ol bgh'i Shgbst 00510 00'eLot S9°7ih 00506 40'509% oo'gtl 5a[eg alAdaS pooq cogiy
Lzbzg tzbeg sucsUng epads ofgiy
frizbfy 55278 L3650 G0 /ggil 661176 by 322 [:gs b SEL gEL gt SILAWISBALL UG SELHLIRT o151y
g 15675 d foeedot e bk lgeiligoz ogegt'et abtrzgTige gy griof FEREIR TS olebbat JUBLIBSINQUIFY JILRSIA oOTtY

. ANNIAZY
B304 QLA AT qddv HYYvn 934 AUYOANYT Bl AON 120 1d3% 1500n0Y AN

AGVYWINNS LH0daY advod
YZoc-£20e
TOOHOS HIALHVHO AT TIVA ILNNVIMONT




944

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

06/05/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2024
May 24
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Riz10 - Earnings on Investments 1,822.56
R1600 - Food Service Sales 465.00
R1ggo - Miscelleneous 2,687.26
R3101 - State School Funds 219,989.18
R4500 - Restricted Rev. from Fed 9,585.81
Total Income 235,249.81
Gross Profit 235,249.81
Expense
1000 - 1000-INSTRUCTION
1100 - Regular Programs
1111 - Elementary Grades K-5
131-111 - Licensed Salaries 37,080.75
111-112 - Classified Salaries 15,018.13
111-121 - Substitute Salaries 3,390.99
111-131 - Extra Duty Salaries 708.33
111-211 - PERS-Employer 13,205.03
11-212 - PERS-EPPT 3,099.45
111220 - Social Security 4,453.09
111-231 - Worker's Comp 38.35
111-240 - Health Insurance 8,936.46
111-241 - OR-PFL 220.21
111-355 - Printing 775.56
111-410 - Supplies 537.01
111-460 - Non-Consumables 464.96
111-480 - Computer Hardware 593.10
Total 1111 - Elementary Grades K-5 88,521.42
1121 - Middle Programs 6-8
121-111 - Licensed Salaries 24,151.41
121-121 - Substitute Salary 2,748.08
121-211 - PERS-Employer 6,954.24
121-212 - PERS-EPPT 1,632.23
121-220 - Social Security 1,654.74
121-231 - Warkers Comp $1.12
121-240 - Health Insurance 4,047.42
121-241 - OQR-PFL 101,00
121-355 - Printing 374.51
121-410 - Consumabhles 1,596.06
121460 - Non-consurmnable §.09
121-480 - Computer Hardware 1,000.00
Total 1121 - Middle Programs 6-8 44,580.83
Total 1100 - Regular Programs 133,102.25

1250 - Special Programs

Page 1



06/05/24
Accrual Basis

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools
Profit & Loss

May 2024

125-111 - Certified Salaries
125-112 - Classified Salaries
125-211 - PERS Employer
125-212 - PERS-EPPT
125-220 - Social Security
125-231 - Workers Comp
125-240 - Health Insurance
125-241 - OR-PFL

Total 1250 - Spedial Programs

1270 - Title |

127-111 - Licensed Salaries
127-211 - PERS

127-212 - PERS-EPPT

127-220 + Social Security
127-231 - Worker's Comp
127-240 » Health Insurance
127-241 - QR-Paid Family Leave

Total 1270 - Title |
Total 1000 + 1000-INSTRUCTION

2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES
2100 - Support Services - Students

2113 - Social Work Services
211-111 - Licensed Salaries
211-211 - PERS-Employer
211-212 - PERS-EPPT
211-240 - Health insurance
211-241 - OR-PFL
211-460 - Non-Consumables

Total 2113 - Social Work Services

Total 2100 - Support Services - Students

2220 - Library/Media Center

222-430 - Library Books

Total 2220 - Library/Media Center

2240 - Instructional Staff Development

224-312 - Instruction Improvement Service
224-410 * Supplies

Total 2240 - Instructional Staff Developme...

2310 - Schoot Board

231-300 - Purchased Services
231-410 - Consumables
231-640 - Dues and Fees

May 24

4,844.58
10,238.00
4,163.14
$97.96
1,195.88
12.65
550.00
66.53

22,068.74

5,058.92
1,563.21
336.54
429.09
2.56
750.00
22.44

8,162.76

163,333.75

5,058.92
1,266.25
303.54
1,033.49
19.24
64.79

7,746.23

7,746.23

12.52

12.52

1,204.00
93.42

1,297.42

300.00

546.27
60.00

Page 2

945



06/05/24
Accrual Basis

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

Profit & Loss
May 2024

231-651 - Liability Insurance

Total 2310

- School Board

2410 - School Administration

241112 -
241-113 -
241211 -
241-212 ¢
241-220 -
241-231 -
241-240 -
241241 -
241-340 -
241-3571 -
241-390 -
241-410 -
241-460 -
241-480 -
241-640 ¢

1520+ Fis
252-114
252-211
252-212
252-220
252-231
252-232

Confidential Salaries
Administrator salaries
PERS-Employer
PERS-EPPT

Social Security
Workers Comp
Health Insurance
OR-PFL

Travel

Telephone
Professional Development
Consumables
Non-Consumables
Computer Hardware
Dues and Fees

Total 2410 - School Administration

2500 - Support services-business

cal services

- Managerial Classified
- PERS - Company

- PERS EPPY

- Social Securtiy
-Workers Comp

- Unemployment

252-240 - Health-Employer

252241
252-381
252-410
252-470

- OR-PFL

- Audit Services
+Supplies

- Software

252-640 - Dues and Fees

Total 2520 - Fiscal services

2540 - Plant services

254-112 -
254-211-

Classified Salaries
PERS-Company

354-212 » PERS-EPPT

254-220

+ Social Securtiy

254-231- Worker's Comp
254-241- OR-PFL
254-322 - Repairs and Maintenance

254324

- Rental

254-327 - Water

254-328
254-329

- Garbage
- Other property services

254-410 - Supplies

May 24

50.00

§56.27

5,894.84
6,500.00
3,259.43
347.07
1,025.15
7.4
1,100.00
53.60
644.12
202.44
373.94
49.46
20.41
67.98
6.86

19,552.44

9,170.59
2,433.00
583.24
743.64
3.77

1.18
550.00
38.88
1,000.00
121.65
452.40
55.68

15,154.09

3,258.39
525.35
125.93
249.35
3.45
13.04

4,972.22

637.00
282.03
485.60
1,541.00
1,646.41

Page 3

948



Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

06/05/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2024

May 24
254-460 - Non-consumables 408.51
254-541 - Equipment -3,500.00
Totai 2540 - Plant services 10,649.28
2550 - Transporation
255-331 - Transportation 5,215.00
Total 2550 - Transporaticn 5,215.00
Total 2500 - Support services-business 31,018.37
2660 - Technology Services
266-112 - Classified Salaries 1,000.00
266-220 - Social Security 76.50
266-231 - Workers Comp 0.02
269-359 - Communication Services 220.00
Total 2660 - Technelogy Services 1,296.52
Total 2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES 61,879.77
3000 - ENTERPRISE & COMMUNITY
3120 - Food Services
312-112 » Classified Salary 3,711.76
312-211 - PERS-Employer 688.62
312-212 - PERS-EPPT 165.07
312-220 - Social Security/Medicare 283.94
312-231 - Workers Comp 3.61
312-240 - Health Insurance 854.85
312-241- OR-PFL 14.84
312-410 - Supplies 36.22
312-450 - Food 9,797.75
Total 3120 - Food Services 15,556.66
Total 3000 - ENTERPRISE & COMMUNITY 15,556.66
6560 - Payroll Expenses
Total Expense 240,770.18
Net Ordinary Income -5,520.37
Net income -5,520.37

Page 4

947



Financial Report - Q4, April 2024 thry June 2024

Dallas Community School

948

" 3ank Balances as of; JuL 2023 AUG 2023 SEP 2023 OCT 2023 NOV 2023 DEC 2023
‘Jmpqua Bank Balance $1,480,605.20 $1,464,559.98 51,502,233.62 $1,516,720.52 $768,714.40 $757,897.20
Jjve Qak Bank CD $195,122.43  $195,869.15  5196,594.51 5197,346.87 $198,077.70 $198,835.73
3ank Balances as of: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 APR 2024 WHAY 2024 JUN 2024
. Jmpgua Bank Balance $775,155.56 $588,155.42 $615,613.47 $642,643.37 $0.00 £0.00
='_i\.'e Gak Bank CD $199,596.66 $200,364.52 $201,229.04 $202,941.11 $0.00 30.00
levenue/Resources
‘ APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVAY%
. State School Funding $154,534.29 $0.00 50.00 $2,169,882.08 $257,266.29 $2,427,148.37 89.40%
.'nterest Income $760.93 50.00 50.00 - - %
Jisc. Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - - -8
‘otal Revenue $155,295.22 $0.00 $0.00
100-General Fund [Expenditures by Object Code]
: APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVAY%
100 Szlaries 590,459.66 $0.00 50.00 $886,326.00 5115,861.89 $1,002,187.89 88.44%
200 Associated Payroll $31,867.63 $0.00 $0.00 $404,991.53 $126,312.47 $531,304.00 76.23%
300 Services $39,737.19 $0.00 /50.00 $306,939.11 $115,110.89 $422,050.00 12.713%
400 Supplies and Materials £8,926.18 $0.00 $0.00 $60,342.24 580,357.76 $140,700.00 42.89%
411 K-8 Allotments $20,403.27 $0.00 $0.00 $101,669.02 $48,330.98 $150,000.00 67.78%
500 Equipment/Facility $236.70 $0.00 $0.00 $14,359.42 $49,640.58 $64,000.00 22.44%
600 Dues & Fees $518.63 $0.00 $0.00 547,710.77 $4,589.23 $52,300.00 91.23%
“7otal Expenditures $192,148.26 $0.00 $0.00  $1,822,338.09 $540,203.80 $2,362,541.89
: 100-Grants [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK IN PROGRESS
: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll 50,00 S0.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00%
300 Services 50.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
406 Supplies and Materials $0.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00 50.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 50,00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Faciiity $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees 50.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
101 Capital Projects [Expenditures by Object Code} WORK {N PROGRESS
JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Aliotments $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $.00%
500 Eguipment/Facility 30.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees 50.00 50.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Notes from the Business Office

- Revenue Highlights:
- Our April flow-through payment is as expected, 5154,534.29.

- Some larger deposits due 1o grant reimbursements are expected as the fiscal year ends, May revenue will look more favorable.

. Expenditures Highlights:

- April saw no significant changes in expenditures, maintaining stability in our financia! operations.

Restricted Grant Highlights:
- Details regarding restricted grants will be recorded by fund in the upcoming 2024-25 fiscal year.

Capital Project Highlights:
- Details regarding capital projects witl be recorded by fund in the upcoming 2024-25 fiscal year.

949



950

LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD MINUTES
May 15, 2024
BRIDGEPORT CAMPUS

6:30- Presentation by Kristine Vincent, Kindergarten teacher.

CALL TO ORDER At 6:59 by Vicki Avery.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Vicki Avery, Matt Beasley, Kendall Cates, Greg
Oldham, Fred Weisensee

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Christy Wilkins, Tammy Price, Daniel Shimek,
Christine Caponi

BOARD SECRETARY: Donna Santa Maria

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA- Fred motioned for approval and Greg seconded. All in
favor.
2. CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 - Board minutes approved and policies 2.1 through 2.15. Fred motioned
for approval and Greg seconded. All in favor.
2.2-Add: Approval of Directors Contract to Agenda, as 5.3 and adjust
numbers accordingly. Matt motioned and Fred seconded. All in favor.
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS
3.1 Next Board Meeting-June 18, 2024, 6:30 pm. The meeting will be held
at the Pedee Campus.
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS- None.
5. REPORTS-
5.1 Directors Report- Christy Wilkins
e Business Manager Update- Christine Caponi accepted the business manager
position and is working with Tammy until the end of June. Beginning July 1,
2024, Christine will be assuming full responsibility of the position.
e 7" graders- They visited Bridgeport to tour the campus, garden and then
went to the 2™ grade classroom and presented a teaching on pollination.
This 7" grade class were the reading buddies to the 2" grade class when
the 7t graders were 5" graders and 2™ graders were kindergarteners. All
the kids were thrilled, and this builds community between the schoaols.



Rainbow Dance Theater- This was a dual campus field trip to Western
Oregon University. The Rainbow dancers are students at WOU and perform
around the world. The performance was unique; modern technoiogy such
as fiber optic fabric and black light were used. Our students enjoyed the
performance! Thank you to WOU and Rainbow Dance Theater.

Bridgeport- K-2 had a fun day at the Githert House Childrens Museum in
Salem. This is a uniqgue museum designed for children as a hands-on
experience of discovery and science.

Pedee 8" Graders- Stacey Zaback and some of the 8" graders travelled to
Central Washington University on the weekend of May 4'" to attend and
participate in the Northwest Earth and Space Sciences Pathways Artemis
Expo. Expenses were covered by NASA grants. Our team of girls earned a
medal for robot design and code and a second medal for innovative Lunar
tool design.

Oregon State Assessments- State testing is in full swing, and the results are
coming in. So far, LVCS is doing better than state and district average. An
overview will be given before the results are made public in August.

5.2 Directors Goals- Christy has a comprehensive goal list of 5 items, each
of which has specific strategies to support the goal and methods of
evaluation.

Support Student Achievement an Academic Growth

Provide Effective Instructional Leadership for Teachers and Support Staff
Create a Safe and Welcoming Environment, that fosters a climate of
support and instills a sense of community where staff feel seen, heard, and
valued.

Ensure Effective Facilities Management

Maintain Financial Accountability and Budget Integrity

5.3 Approval of Directors Contract- A motion was made by Matt to sign
and approve the Directors contract for the years 2024 through 2026.
Kendall seconded the motion. All in favor.

5.4 Financial Reports- Tammy Pryce- There is no real change. The numbers
are lower at this time of year because of Title One funds that must be
picked up by General Funds. Income in May is from State funds but there
will be no funding from the State in June. All this is normal at this time of

year.

951



952

5.5 Student Enrollment- Bridgeport is at 152 and Pedee is at 71. The
incoming 6 grade class has 33 registered students. Daniel explained how
the classrooms can only hold 27 students. Therefore, the scheduling at
Pedee, should more than 27 students enroll, will require 2- 6" grade
classes. There will then be 7 periods a day making the classes 55 minutes
long.
5.6 2024-2025 Budget Proposal- to be put on June agenda.
5.7 New Board Member- The Board would like to nominate Portia Perkins
to the LVCS Board beginning in June. Matt made a motion to nominate,
Fred seconded. All in favor. Portia will hold position number 7 and it will
end in 2026. Welcome Portial
6. BOARD POLICIES-
6.1 Summary of Policy Update April 2024- Tammy gave a brief overview.
6.2 GBN/JBA {JBA/GBN)- Sexual Harassment- accept all changes on page 2,
move to Consent Agenda.
6.3 GBNAB/JHFE (JHFE/GBNAB)}-Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting
Requirements™®* - accept all proposed changes and accept bracketed footnote
[2], move to Consent Agenda.
6.4 GDCA/GDDA-Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting- delete.
GCDA/GDDA-AR- Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting- delete.
6.5. GCDA/GDDA- Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting* - NEW
Page 1- Choose [on a probationary basis pending]
Delete- items 1-7, bottom section of page.
Page 2- In order, choose: [will not], [will], [may].
Keep: [Requirements for individuals in positions requiring licensure,
certification, or registration with TSPC].
Delete: Items 1-5 as they are not necessary and Requirements for
Contractors
Page 3- Change: designee to Executive Director
Choose: [may].
Delete: Requirements for Volunteers Brackets
Keep: [*?] Volunteers allowed by the public charter school....
Page 4- #1- Keep Bracket 1, choose [will not) [before]
#2- Keep Bracket 2, choose [will not]
#3- Keep Bracket 3, choose [will]



#4- Keep Bracket 4, choose [individual], [public charter school]
#5-Keep Bracket 5
Notification- delete 1 thru 5
Page 5- Delete: 6, 7.
Accept bracketed items: Processing and Reporting Procedures
Move GCDA/GDDA to Consent Agenda with noted changes.
6.6 Corporal Punishment**- Accept all changes. Move to Consent Agenda.
6.7 JGAB- Use of Restraint or Seclusion®*- accept all changes. Move to Consent
Agenda. _
JGAB-AR Use of Restraint or Seclusion™*- not a board action item.
6.8 JHCCF- Pediculosis {(Head Lice)- Adopt. Move to Consent Agenda.
6.9 KBA-AR-Public Records Request- do not adopt.
7. Board Policies-
7.1 CCG- Evaluation of Administrators- move to Consent Agenda.
8. Information ltems: required no action. Contact the Executive Director if you
have any questions.
8.1 GBNAB/JHFE-AR (1) (JHFE/GBNAP-AR (1)- Reporting Suspected Abuse of a
Child
8.2 GCDA/GDDA-AR-Criminal Records Check and Fingerprinting- Delete
8.3 JGAB-AR-Use of Restraint or Seclusion
9. ADJOURN:
9.1 Meeting was adjourned at 9:15pm by Vicki Avery.

953



954

Community Innovation Partners

ASPNT Dallas Community School Agenda
DALLAS COMMUNITY
e June 6, 2024
Mission Statement: In Person Join Zoom Meeting
Dallas Community 689 Main St
Schoolis aninclusive | ponoo o g733g htips://us02web.zoom.us/i/874710574187pwd=SDdHT2dRZ
blic charler school !
ggpporﬁng EFUZEdXTGZ5b6GY0dkJvdz09

collaborative,

standards- based

education in a

flexible, 1. 5:30 PM: Board Meeting Call to Order

non-traditicnal
environment.

2. Consent Agenda:

Vision: a. June 6, 2024 Agenda
Dallas Community b. May 2, 2024 Minutes
Scheol will empower
non-traditional .
lsarners with the 3. Review Agreements:
knowledge, skills, a. DCS Beard Member Code of Conduct
and abilities to
succeed in and
contribute value to
their community.

4. Public Comment;

5. Treasurer's Report - Brian McCoy/Erin Miller
a. April 2024 Financials

6. Director Report - Andy Johnson
a. Enroliment Report
b. Accreditation Update
c. Mission and Vision Work
d. Update on Executive Director Goals
e. Upcoming Events

7. Board Discussion and Action:

a. Facility Plan Phase 1 & 2

b. High School Policies

c. Reschedule July 4th Meeting
8. Adjoumn

Next Meeting: July 4, 2024 @ 5:30 PM

Individuals requiring accommodation should contact Dallas Community School at
hirwin@datlascommunityschool.org or 503-420-4360




DALLAS COMMUNITY
SCHOOL

Board Member Code of Conduct

A Dallas Community School board member:

Understands that the board sets the standards for the charter school through board
policy.

Understands that board members do not manage the day-to-day operations of the
school. This includes but is not limited to managing the budget, evaluating staff,
facilitating student discipline, handling parent concerns and implementing the vision,
curriculum, and school philosophy set by the board. In addition, the executive director
will liaison with the Dallas School District.

Understands that the board makes decisions as a team.

Individual board members may not commit the board to any action.

Respects the right of other board members to have opinions and ideas that differ.
Recognizes that decisions are made by a majority vote and should be supported by all
board members.

Makes decisions only after the facts are presented and discussed.

Understands the chain of command and refers problems or complaints to the executive
director.

Recognizes that the board must comply with the Public Meetings Law and has
authority to make decisions only at official board meetings.

{nsists that all board and district business is ethical and honest. Is open, fair and honest
- has no hidden agenda.

Understands that the board member will receive confidential information that cannot
be shared.

Recognizes that the executive director is the board’s adviser and should be present at
all meetings, except when the board is considering the superintendent’s evaluation,
contract or salary.

Takes action only after hearing the executive director’s recommendations.

Refuses to use board membership for personal or family gain or prestige. Announces
conflicts of interest before board action is taken.

Understands their role as a board member and as a parent and ensures these do not
conflict in interactions with school staff.

Refuses to bring personal or family problems into board considerations.

Gives the staff the respect and consideration due skilled professional employees.
Presents personal criticism of school system operations to the executive director, not
to staff or at a board meeting.

Respects the right of the public to attend and observe board meetings.

Respects the right of the public to be informed about board decisions and school
operations as allowed by law.

955



956

. DALLAS COMMUNITY
: SCHOOL

e Stay abreast of education policy and statewide issues in education in generat and for
Charter Schools

Adopted October 2023



957

Board Meeting Minutes for Thursday, May 2, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m. [DRAFT]

PLEASE NOTE: MEETING TOOK PLACE IN PERSON AND ON VIDEO CONFERENCE

Date: May 2, 2024
Location: 689 Main St., Dallas, OR 97338

In Attendance

President: Wendy Sparks

Vice President: Erin Miller

Secretary: Heather lrwin

Treasurer: Brian McCoy - Zoom

Board Members: Jessica Mackey - Zoom
Staff: Andy Johnson, Dawn Adams
Visitors: Doug Akin

Mission Statement:
Dailas Community School is an inclusive public charter school supporting coliaborative,
standards-based education in a flexible, non-traditional environment.

Vision:
Dallas Community School will empower non-traditional learners with the knowledge, skills,
and abilities to succeed in and contribute value to their community.

1. Call to order: 5:30 PM

2. Consent Agenda: Changes to the agenda were proposed, including the appointment of
a new board member and entering into an executive session to discuss student matters.
With these amendments, Erin M, motioned to approve the consent agenda. Brian M.
seconded. Motion passed.

a. May 2, 2024 Agenda
b. April 4, 2024 Minutes

3. Appoint New Board Member: Doug A., who has undergaone the application process,
expressed his interest in becoming a board member. After introducing himself and
sharing his experiences, Wendy S. motioned to appoint Doug A. to the DCS Board of
Directors. Erin M. seconded. All approved and motion passed. Heather |. will get a
board member email account for Doug A. Wendy S. outlined the next steps, including
familiarization with bylaws and conflict of interest information.

4. Review Agreements:



a.

DCS Board Member Code of Conduct: Wendy S. reviewed the DCS Board
Member Code of Conduct.

5. Public Comment: No comment.

6. Treasurer’s Report:

a.

March Financials - Brian M.: Brian provided an cverview of the March financials,
addressing a question regarding a large sum of money showing as being paid this
week in Charter Ace. Heather |. assures that this is not accurate but will look into
it further and respond to the board through email with additional information.
Wendy S. noted that we are consistently running under revenue, month over
month. Andy J. explained that our current year budget was built with the new
high school expansion in mind and we haven’t spent those dollars.

7. Director Report - Andy Johnson

a.

Enroliment Report: Andy J. provided an update on enroliment, highlighting
increased interest and applications for both the K-8 and high school programs.
Plans for another K-8 and high school preview night were shared, along with the
need to strengthen the middle school program to prepare students for high
school.

A key point of discussion centered around ensuring proactive measures are in
place to manage student enroliment in the 6-8 program, thereby mitigating the
risk of having to turn students away due to class size constraints at the 9th grade
level. As part of the 5-year strategic plan, Andy J. committed to exploring
strategies with Christy P. for forecasting student enrollment numbers in this
program while seeing if we can prioritize our 8th grade students and still meet
compliance reguirements as a public school.

The concept of establishing a recruitment team was introduced, with Doug A.
proposed as a potential member. Erin M. expressed interest in understanding the
volume of applications received per month, per grade. Heather 1. will coilaborate
with Rhonda H. to gather and provide this information for the board's review in
future meetings.

Accreditation Update: Andy provided an update on the school's accreditation
process, noting that we are now entering the next phase for high school
accreditation. This phase will involve conducting surveys for all stakeholders, as
well as making various observations and fine-tuning compliance within the
programs. Cognia, the accrediting body, anticipates that the schoal will achieve
accreditation by October, 2024, which aligns with our target timeline,

Update on Executive Director Goals: Andy J. discussed his goals, including
efforts to build relationships with ODE and develop a marketing plan to promote

9&8



958

the school. Various initiatives and improvements were outlined, such as staff
training and professional development programs. Wendy S. would like to revisit
Andy’s goals at the next meeting.

d. Audit Update: It was reported that the audit was complete with no significant
findings.

e. Upcoming Events: Andy reviewed upcoming events, including state testing next
week and our family barbecue event on June 7th.

State testing was briefly discussed, with Andy J. reporting that participation rates
for this year stand at 60%. Concerns were raised regarding the potential
implications for charter renewal since participation requirements were not met.
Wendy S. proposed surveying parents who have opted out of state testing to
gather insights into their reasons for doing so. It was suggested that it may be
important to share this data with the district, but it also may provide valuable
insights into the factors contributing to low participation rates and how to
improve in future years.

8. Board Discussion and Action:
a. 2024-25 K-8 and DCHS Calendar: Both calendars are reviewed and there were no
guestions. Jess M. motioned to adopt the calendars, Erin M. seconded. Motion
passed and both calendars were adopted.

b. 2024-25 Budget: Andy J. provided a detailed overview of the budget, explaining
the allocation of funds and addressing various topics outlined in the narrative,
Wendy S. inquired about the status of phases one and two of the high school
remodel, suggesting a broader conversation for the next meeting.

Erin M. raised a question regarding the possibility of increasing the allotment
amount. Andy J. responded that it wasn't being considered at this time and
outlined upcoming changes aimed at enhancing class offerings and improving the
overall educational experience. Erin M. inquired about the existence of an
Expanded Options policy, with Andy J. indicating that progress was being made
on this front. Wendy S. expressed the need to review policies, specifically
requesting that the high school policy handbook be brought to the board for
review in the near future.

Brian M. sought clarification on investment opportunities to optimize financial
resources, including discussions on cash reserves and potential investment
options. Andy ). and Heather 1. will research our options and report our findings
to the board. He also questioned the functionality and value of the STEAM
Machine. Andy J. explained its potential benefits and increased utilization in the
upcoming year. Following the thorough discussion and addressing of all



960

guestions, Brian M. motioned to adopt the 2024-25 budget. Erin M. seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

c. Executive Session - Student Matters: Wendy S. motioned to go into executive
session pursuant to {ORS 332.061(1){b}) to discuss student matters. Erin M.

seconded and the board of directors approved going into executive session at
8:40 PM

At 9:00 PM, the board of directors returned to open session.
9. Adjourn: 9:00PM

Next meeting: Thursday, lune 6, 2024 @ 5:30 PM



